

# College Academy at Broward College SAC Minutes October 10, 2023

Location: CA@BC Central Campus Bldg. 5/115 beginning at 4:00 PM.

# **School Advisory Council Meeting**

## I. Welcome and Introductions

The meeting was called to order by Priyasha Jadoo at 4:05 pm. All attendees were introduced and welcomed to the SAC meeting.

### II. Outcomes, Agenda, Roles, Ground Rules

Ms. Jadoo discussed the bylaws, purpose of SAC, membership, voting nominations, and Robert's Rules of Order.

ProposalMotionActionApprove MinutesJalane Meloun, Seconded Javier DominquesAll in Favor

#### III. Principal's Message

Principal Haygood welcomed everyone to the SAC meeting. Broward College Safety visited classrooms to discuss campus safety and fleeing versus sheltering. Parents shared their safety tips and the use of location apps to know the whereabouts of their students. We have eighteen POSSE students and we are awaiting the Questbridge announcement. Principal Haygood is meeting with National Merit Semi-finalist students. Broward Schools is conducting academic testing this week. Our Juniors will be administered the digital PSAT/NMSQT test this week. North campus held a practice drill today for the test and Central campus will have a practice drill on Wednesday. The actual test will be on Thursday and Friday. We are hosting many college visits including Brown University. Broward College is in their accreditation process and visits started yesterday. Broward College is rated in the top third of junior colleges nationwide, according to US News Rankings

#### IV. Safety and Security Compliance

See Principal's message above.

#### V. SAF/SAC Report

Ms. Jadoo discussed the requirements for SAC Officers and a School Advisory Forum representative.

The following nominated officers and School Advisory Forum Representative were voted in:

Priyasha Jadoo, Chairperson motioned by Desrosiers/Seconded by Aiken Veronica Whitsett, Secretary motioned by J. Meloun/Seconded by B-Dickenson Omar Badoolah, I-Zone Representative motioned by J. Meloun/Seconded by Yalcindog Jalane Meloun, SAF Representative motioned by Badoolah/Seconded by Williams

The following students and parents were voted in as members:

Marina Carmo
Devrim Yalcindag
Wilson Diaz Sanchez
Javier Domingues
Brant Meloun

Florencia Apraiz, parent Petre-Ann Williams, parent Vivette Bewry Dickenson, parent Omar Badoolah, parent Jalane Meloun, parent Karen Hush-Sam, parent **Proposal** Action Motion Approve officers, Members,

and representatives

Jalane Meloun, Seconded Javier Domingues

All in Favor

The SAC Accountability funds have not been released by the district yet. However, the prior balance was \$2,175.05.

# VI. Sub-Committees Report/Plans

Mr. Desrosiers – math mid-term had good outcomes ranging from 89% - 92%. The Math Department is confident that students are ready for the PSAT and is continuing to provide preparation.

Ms. Michel – all IEP meetings have been completed.

Dr. Aiken – Social Sciences Department is working with students to meet Bright Futures requirements. Students are receiving testing results and many have met Bright Futures requirements already. Alumni Night will be held on October 12, 2023.

Ms. Haygood – we are increasing JA World internships via Career Bound. In the 2023 partnership, twentynine students participated in monthly activities. The CEO of City Furniture, a Fortune 500 company, asked our students to evaluate their website. City Furniture was amazed by the feedback they received. Many of our students received job offers for behind-the-scenes positions in various companies.

For the 2023 – 2024 school year, we have seventy students participating. There are only 600 students county wide that are participating.

The SAC meeting was adjourned by Priyasha Jadoo at 4:40 pm.

Proposal Motion Action Adjourn SAC Meeting Jalane Meloun, Seconded Dr. Jason Aiken All in Favor

Respectfully submitted,

Veronica Whitsett Priyasha Jadoo Secretary Chairperson